
Macon-Bibb County Government 
Procurement Department 

Government Center 
700 Poplar Street, Suite 308 

Macon, Georgia 31201 
(478) 803-0550 

Fax (478) 751-7252 

Chauncey K. Wilmore 
Senior Procurement Officer 

February 16, 2017 

ADDENDUM # 1

To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

Re: RFQ: 17-012-DS Inmate Food Service and Inmate Commissary Service 

The Request for Qualifications, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

1. Attached are Meal Standards set forth by the ACA.

2. A sample menu is attached as requested.

3. Price list for Commissary items are also attached.

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form. 

Sincerely, 

Desmond R. Schneider 
Desmond R. Schneider 
Procurement Officer I  



Inmate meals are to follow ACA Standards (American Correctional Association) 

1. Please provide the current Commissary Menu. Attachment 
2. Please indicate the current Commissary Commission Rate 40%  
3. Please provide the contents of all packs sold (including indigent, snack, etc.) Packs contains        

3 packs chips, 1 candy Bar,  1 Honey bun 
4. Please provide the last year’s Sales and Item Analysis from the Canteen Manager Software 
5. Can Bibb County please provide the current contracts for both the inmate food and 

commissary services? Contracts attached. How long have both contracts been in place? 8 years 
6. What is the anticipated start date of the contract?  July  2017 
7. Please provide the following: 
8. Pricing at beginning of contract 

a. Current Pricing Attachment 
b. Current Commissary Commission Rate(s) 40%   

9. Please provide the meal schedule and whether all meals are hot, or is a cold lunch/dinner being 
served? Breakfast and Dinner hot; Lunch cold. 

10. Please provide the current inmate meal menu. Sample in attachment 
11. What is the minimum calorie count? See ACA Standards 
12. Please indicate the average daily number of and type of medical diets (e.g. heart heathy, 

diabetic, etc.).  Appx 18 
13. Please indicate the average daily number and type of religious meals (e.g. Kosher, Halal, 

Common Fare) and are the these pre-packaged.  No pork for any inmate.  None at the present 
14. Is there a daily requirement for the following?  See ACA Standards 

a. Milk 
b. Fruit 
c. Snacks 

15. Please provide the current staff menu. Attached 
16. Please indicate whether or not the staff dining is buffet, trayed, boxed, etc.? Boxed 
17. Is a salad bar required?  If so, what are the minimum items requested? NO 
18. Please provide the average head count for all special occasions in which the current vendor 

provided meals for (e.g. the Sheriff’s Christmas Party, etc.).  Appx 100 
19. On average, how many inmate workers are assigned the kitchen?  Appx 10 
20. Over the previous year, has the client received any USDA Surplus Commodities? 
21. Please indicate the current staffing plan for the current vendor.  Appx 4 people 

 

• How many living units will require an in pod kiosks, to include medical, holding units, etc.? None 
• Can you provide gross Commissary sales for the past 6 months less any phone cards or debit 

phone calling? Total is for all sales 
• Will the facility/county provide wiring (power, CAT5/6) to all kiosks?  Yes 
• Does the facility currently allow  secured messaging or email for inmates? Yes If so, who 

provides; commissary or phone company?  If not, will the facility allow for commissary to 
provide? Phone service 

 

*No additional questions concerning Inmate Food Service will be accepted until after the Pre-
proposal meeting Scheduled for 2/22/17.* 






















































	Addendum 1
	ADDENDUM # 1
	Desmond R. Schneider

	Current Commissary and Food Questions 2.15.17
	Inmate Food and Commissary Information

